



# Dr. M.KOKILAMANI, M.Sc., B.Ed.,Ph.D.,

## Assistant Professor & Head – Placement Cell



Jeevanagar,Anthiyur  
Udumalpet – Tirupur Dt.



91 7094287061



[kokilamanikas1@gmail.com](mailto:kokilamanikas1@gmail.com)



[Linkedin.com/kokilamani](https://www.linkedin.com/in/kokilamani)  
Mounagurusamy

## PROFILE

Dr. M.Kokilamani has completed Ph.D in the field of Computer Networking from Government Arts College, Udumalpet under the guidance of Dr. E. Karthikeyan. Her thesis, titled is “**A Novel Design and Development of Path Efficient Energy Optimized On-Demand Multipath Routing Protocol for Mobile Ad Hoc Networks**”. She is currently working as Head of the Department –Placement Cell. She holds up a stable record of 6 years of teaching experience and 5 years of research experience in the area of computer science and networking. She has obtained university 4 and 8 rank on under graduate and post graduate respectively.

## SKILLS

Perfection in doing things right and Multi-tasking. An enthusiastic, adaptive, and fast learning with cognitive level person with a broad mind and acute interest in developing innovative solutions by applying new skills challenges. Positive and Empathetic individual with a strong foundation in perseverance and hard work.

## EDUCATION

**Ph.D.** from Bharathiar University, Coimbatore.

**M.Sc.**, from Bharathiar University, Coimbatore.

**B.Ed.**, from Teachers Education University,Chennai

## CAREER

### 2017 - Present

### RESEARCH

She has published 12 articles in UGC/Scopus Journals. She has presented 10 research papers in both national and International Conferences. She has attended more than 40+ workshops & seminars in both national and International level. Her research interest is computer network protocols and new technological developments. She has 30 citations from 2019 to till now. Her h-index is 4. 11 articles had posted on Google scholar.

She had worked as a **Research Assistant** under UGC project namely (**UGC- MRP (F.No:41-614/ (2012) SR)**) under the **Major Research Project Scheme (8 lacks)** during **2012-2017** and completed the project successfully.

### 2019- 2020

### CO-ORDINATOR - RESEARCH

Responsible for the quality – related activities of the Institution.

- To generate new knowledge by engaging in cutting-edge research
- To undertake funded projects which offer opportunities for innovation.
- To enhance quality research by adhering to the highest ethical standards and professional best practices.
- Design and implement training program for scholars to improve research quality and effectiveness.
- Organize periodic workshops and seminars to improve research and affiliated capabilities among relevant faculty.